No.D.V-508/G/__ U964

HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the _Liﬂ%

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To:- Nodal officer-cum-APCCF
Chamba. (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF HP Shimla.
Subject: - Diversion of 11.9813 ha. of forest land in favour of HPSEBL Hydel

investigation Division Chamba for construction of Sai-Kothi-Il HEP
(16.5MW) within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division.
Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memorandum No. Ft. 48-167/2008(FCA) dated
11.11.20210n the subject cited above.

2 As desired by the REC in the 61™ meeting held on 29.10.2021, the point wise
reply to the Agenda Item No. 05 as per the submission of DFOs concerned is given as under:-

I It is submitted that in this circle, only two cases/projects have been accorded
under the approved comprehensive CAT Plan for Ravi River Basin and amount of CAT Plan
i2.5% of TEC has been deposited through RTGS/NEFT in HP CAMPA though online challan
venerated. The details of projects & funds deposited are given as under:-
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| \‘ Total cost of
| Sr. | . Area (In CAT Plan
No. | Mame ofProjec Ha.) deposited

@2.5% of TEC

Transaction details

|
|
Deothal- Chanju UTR No. BARBP19263210648 dated 17.09.2019
] £ 15.64 68477500 (copy enclosed). This also includes CA & NPV
e (30NN amount.
l Chanin il UTR No. BARBP19263208038 dated 17.09.2019
|2 ‘ 48M‘W 25.98 104642500 (copy enclosed). This also includes CA & NPV
‘, B (444)4 amount.
T Total | 173120000 | |

Regarding the funds expenditure/funds utilization DFO Chamba has submitted
that the Plan for implementation of CAT Plan of above projects and to utilize the funds is under
preparation. Once the said plan will get prepared and finalized, the funds will be demanded &
utilized accordingly. As on, neither funds under approved comprehensive CAT Plan for Ravi
River Basin is demanded nor received by this office.

2. As per the suggestions of REC, the Cost Benefit Analysis for above mentioned
project has been revised by the User Agency and duly authenticated by DFO concerned is
enclosed herewith.
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